Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

255 Clay Street, Suite 301
Lapeer, Michigan 48446
Phone: (810) 667-0366

Fax: (810) 667-0369
www.lapeercountyweb.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

**COMMISSION CHAMBERS**
September 29, 2022
9:00 A.M.

A-G-E-N-D-A

***Attendance Roll Call; Opening Prayer; and Pledge of Allegiance **

1) CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 15,

2022 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

and
REVIEW OF OVERNIGHT TRAVEL REQUESTS, GRANT APPLICATIONS
AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS (distributed and reviewed throughout the
meeting)

and
DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES — (As needed, No Action Required)

2) PUBLIC TIME — Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person)

3) DRAIN COMMISSIONER- (referred from the September 22 Regular
Board Meeting with the authority to act)

A. Request to Adopt Resolution Approving Special Assessment Roll and
Computation of Costs for Lake Lapeer Lake Level Project

B. Request to Adopt Amendment to Resolution 123-22 Approving the
Drain Commissioner to Borrow Funds for the Lake Lapeer Project

4) HEALTH DEPARTMENT — Request to Approve the Health Department AICC
(Alcohol Information Counseling Center) Policy and Procedure Manual
(note: the very large document was electronically sent; no changes were proposed
but it is required to get annual approval)

5) PROSECUTING ATTORNEY- Request to Accept the FY2023 Crime Victim
Rights Grant Award from the DHHS in the Amount of $132,232, and to
Authorize the County Controller to Electronically Accept the Grant with a Copy
to be Given to the County Clerk to be entered into the Official Record

Continued--



Committee of the Whole September 29, 2022 Page 2

6) FY 2023/2024 BIENNIAL BUDGET UPDATE (Ongoing Through Adoption)

7) PUBLIC TIME- Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person)

8) CLOSED SESSION- If Needed

ADJOURN -

REMINDER: The October 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
will be conducted in the Historic Courthouse across from the
County Complex at 9:00 a.m.

it
HELP IMPROVI
INTERNE1

IN LAPEER COUNTY

WE NEED YOUR HELP! Please take the
Broadband Survey from your Lapeer County
home or business to help us gather data to help
our countywide Broadband Initiative!
Visit: www.lapeercountyweb.org and Click
Broadband Survey

Upcoming Meetings/Public Hearings/Events:

NEXT FULL BOARD MEETING - 10/06/2022 at the
**Historic Courthouse**

NEXT C.0.W MEETING - 10/13/22
FOLLOWING FULL BOARD - 10/20/2022

Personnel Committee Meeting - 09/29/2022
Following Tentative Personnel Meeting - 10/13/2022




COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
September 15, 2022
9:00 a.m.

Commissioner Schneider called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Commission
Chambers on the lower level of the County Complex Building. Commissioner Schneider
opened the meeting with prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Commissioners Lenny Schneider, Rick Warren, Bryan Zender, Linda M.
Jarvis
Others: Quentin Bishop, County Controller/Administrator, Jackie Arnold, Chief

Financial Officer, Lynette Stanford, Secretary/Deputy County Clerk
Absent: Commissioner Brendan Miller, Dyle Henning, Gary Roy

Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to approve the minutes from the September 1,
2022 Committee of the Whole Meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to approve the agenda with the deletion of a
closed session. Motion carried.

Elected Official/Department Head Updates

Jeff Satkowski, Director of Central Dispatch/Director of Emergency Management gave an
update regarding the water main break.

Sheriff McKenna spoke regarding his priorities and timing for the millage fund projects.

Public Time ~ 4 people spoke during public time.

Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize the
Prosecuting Attorney to renew the Thompson Reuters Westlaw Proflex, Legal Research
contract under the terms outlined in the agreement, for a 36-month period; and further, to
authorize the Chair/Vice-Chair and/or County Controller/Administrator to sign said

contract. Motion carried.

Motion by Warren, supported by Jarvis, to recommend to the Full Board, to accept the

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA), as submitted by the Health -

—DBepartment;-at-no-additional-cost to the County Gereral Fund; and further to authorizs
the Chair/Vice-Chair and/or County Controller/Administrator to sign said contract. Motion
carried.

Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize the
Sheriff's Department to purchase a lap top computer for the traffic reconstruction Program,
for an amount of $2,185.16, to be paid from Drug Forfeiture funds, line item 262-301-
821.010. Motion carried. '



Committee of the Whole September 15, 2022 Page 2 of 2

Motion by Zender, supported by Jarvis, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
payment to Shifman Fournier, in the amount of $2,145.00, for labor related legal services
rendered through August 31, 2022, to be paid from line item #101-239-801.020. Motion

carried.

Public Time — one person spoke during public time.

The Commissioners gave brief reports on upcoming meetings and events.

The meeting adjourned. 10:38 a.m.

Commissioner Schneider
Committee of the Whole

DRAFT




REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: August 25, 2022

XX_ REQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lapeer County Drain Commissioner, on behalf of the Lake Lapeer — Lake
Level Special Assessment District

3ok Kok oK oK KK KK KK K KKK sk R koK Kok sk SR ok ok 3 oK ok ok ok Sk Sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok Sk sk sk sk ko 3k skok ok sk ok

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: We request that the Lapeer
County Board of Commissioners approve the proposed resolution for the
assessment roll and computation of costs for a Lake Lapeer Lake Level Control
Structure Maintenance Project. We also request approval of a resolution to
authorize a borrowing for such project to be repaid by special assessments.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: N/A

CONTACT PERSON(S): Joseph E. Suma, Lapeer County Drain Commissioner
(810) 667-0371

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The process for maintaining an established
lake level is governed by Part 307 of the Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act, MCL 324.30701 et seq. The Drain Commissioner serves as Lapeer
County’s delegated authority required to perform operation and maintenance
activities on water control structures for maintaining Lake Lapeer's lake level.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Proposed Resolution #1 (Computation of Costs
and Recommended Assessment Roll) and Proposed Resolution #2 (Borrowing
Resolution)

DRAFT MOTION: Motion #1: I move to adopt the proposed resolution
approving a special assessment roll and computation of costs for a Lake Lapeer
lake level project.



Motion by , supported by

Motion #2: I move to adopt the proposed resolution approving the Drain
Commissioner to retain municipal finance counsel to borrow funds to fund the
Lake Lapeer Lake Level Control Structure Maintenance Project, which shall be
repaid by lake level special assessments.

Motion by , supported by

ATTACHMENTS YES_X__ NO




STATE OF MICHIGAN 5 A
LAPEER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the Lapeer County Drain Commissioner, as the delegated authority
designated by the Lapeer County Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) under Part 307 of the
Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, Act 451 of 1994, as amended (“Part 3077,
has the responsibility to maintain the lake level of Lake Lapeer; and

WHEREAS, a special assessment district was established by the Lapeer County Circuit
Court for Lake Lapeer, located in Hadley Township and Elba Township, Lapeer County,
Michigan, under Part 307, specifically MCL 324.30704; and

WHEREAS, the Lapeer County Drain Commissioner held a public hearing on August 10,
2022 to review the computation of costs of the project and a special assessment roll consistent with
the requirements of Part 307; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the computation of costs of the project and the special
assessment roll.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board approves the computation of costs of the project and the special assessment roll
as provided by the Lapeer County Drain Commissioner (and attached to this resolution).

2. The special assessment roll with the assessments listed shall be final and conclusive unless
appealed in a court within 15 days of the adoption of this Resolution. MCL 324.30714(4).

3. The Lapeer County Clerk shall forward to the Lapeer County Drain Commissioner a copy
of this Resolution so that action can be instituted by Lapeer County in an expedient manner.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as the same may be in conflict herewith are
hereby rescinded.

RESOLUTION approved this day of , 2022, by the Board of
Commissioners of the County of Lapeer.

MOVED:

SECONDED:

CARRIED:
I hereby certify that the above Resolution was
adopted at the Lapeer County Board of
Commissioners meeting of the __ day
of , 2022.

Theresa M. Spencer
Lapeer County Clerk



COMPUTATION OF COST

LAKE LAPEER DAM - LAKE LEVEL CONTROL STRUCTURE AND DAM SITE RESTORATION

Lapeer County, Michigan

Tuesday, June 21, 2022
| UNIT
| DESCRIPTION Qry. | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Construction - Avery Allen (Cambell & Shaw)
1 |Mobilization 1 LS }5,000.00 5,000.00
2 __|Temporary Platform & Shoring 1 LS ]10,200.00 10,200.00
3 |Remove & Dispose of Ex. Steel Platform Structure 1 LS [6.000.00 6,000.00
4__|Furnish & Install New Steel Platform Structure on Ex. Concrete Riser 1 LS ]96,945.00 96,945.00
5__|Remove & Replace Perimeter Fence 560 ft 187,00 48,720.00
6 __|Site Restoration (incl. 20 SQ YD of riprap) 1 LS 14,500.00 4,500.00
7__{Removal of Trees along West Property Line as Directed By owner 1 LS 112,700.00 12,700.00
Grading Along West Property Line Due to Installation of Retaining Wall (Estimated 360 Cubic Yards
8 Jof Fill Clay, 3" Screened Topsoil, Seed and Mulch) 1 LS |8,500.00 8,500.00
9 __iinstallation of remote monitoring mounting locations 1 LS 15,000.00 5,000.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS $197,665
10 _|Site Remate Monitoring Hardware and Installation 1 LS }2,807.87 2,807.87
11__|Remote Monitoring monthly fees (48 months, video storage, and five streaming) 48 Mth]145.00 6,960.00
TOTAL REMOTE MONITORING $9,768
Englneering
12 _|Design & Parmitting 1 PS_ 122,500.00 22,500.00
13 _}Construction Management 1 Ps  ]3,500.00 3,500.00
14 _|Remote Monitoring Engineering 1 PS_11,500.00 1,500.00
TOTAL ENGINEERING COSTS $27,500
FINANCING ATTORNEY $10,000
LEGAL COUNSEL $10,000
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT CORRECTION COSTS $2,000
MAILING, PUBLICATIONS $1,400
PERIOD MAINTENANCE COSTS (48 months) $6,000
PROJECT SUBTOTAL $264,233
CONTINGENCY (9.8%) $25,767
TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET $290,000

Z:\(3)Drains\2106-10\08Contract Administration\Lake Lapeer Level Control Structure - COC Rev2 2022.07.27




7T 40 T a8ed

8 01 1SNYL 3DV YISOW  00-620-SE0-800
R 0T ~ ISNYLD TODIV NOSNHOf  T0-8Z0-S£0-800
- S o1 ZO_.._.<_UOmm< d33dv1 VT OO-NNOommc..mOO
- - $ o1 ST NOILVIDOSSY ¥33dV13%V1  00-SZ0-S£0-800
15966 $ 01 - | ATI3¥/NIQY VIHS  TO-¥Z0-S£0-800
15966 g 01 , N ANITIIHS/V INVA THIH  ¥0-€20-S€0-800
L5'966 S ot o o NIAIX ATISINM ~ €0-E20-SE0-800
15966 5 01 ATIIN/NIQV VIHS  20-€20-S£0-800
LS'966 $ 01 , 1SNYL I1GVIOAIUYI SYLVIN  00-ZZ0-SE0-800
- $ 01 NOILYIDOSSY ¥33dV13¥V1  00-TZ0-S£0-800
£5'966 $ 0T ‘ VHVEUVE/SINYTINSNISVENY  00-0Z0-SE£0-800
' 15'966 I 0T NMVQ 8 TIIMOTNOSANH  00-6T0-SE0-800
15'966 $ 0T I NO¥VHS/Q TAYV AZSOTOM  00-8T0-G€0-800
£5'966 $ 01 VNIYLV)/1YI80Y SWISNVYdIA  00-LT0-SE0-800
15966 s , 0T i VNLL/LY3804 SIUIA  OT-9T0-SE0-800
L5966 $ 01 1SNYL WV4 NOYVHS/QTYNOY WYQY  S0-9T0-SE0-800
L5966 $ 01 ~ISNYLONIANVAINVAY  00-9T0-S£0-800
L5966 $ 01 N MIHLLYN/Y VHVS YOTAVL  00-STO-SE0-800
- R 0T .; -  MIYVHBAIOD ONVSILHM  00-YTO-SEC-800
L5966 $ 01 V ADNVN/d TII¥Y3L A¥VI1L,0  00-ET0-SE0-800
L5966 $ 0T ¥ NVSNSOINZLYN  0S-ZT0-SE0-800
- $ 00 N NIAJLS NOLONIQYVd  Ov-ZT0-SE0-800
- $ 0o | N TNOYIHLYIWOH  0€-ZT0-SE0-800
- $ 00 M3IYANV DINVAY ~ 0Z-ZTO-SE0-800
62'86v s 50 X NVSNSMINZLYW  ST-ZTO-GE0-800
6286 $ 50 INIVI3 8 13VHOIW AVIHONOT  ZI-Z10-S£0-800
67'867 s 50 ‘  ANIVI3 B 13VHDIWN QV3HONOT  TT-Z10-S€0-800
67°86v $ 50 IVNNOQ/TAYYYTIINV]  OT-ZIO-SE0-800
L5'966 $ 319908/14380¥ ¥V10%  00-ZT0-S€0-800
£5'966 $ NIYVX NVAQVISYD  00-E00-SE0-800
67°86¥ $

JI4VIA VSIT/A TIVHDIIA HLIWS 01-v10-¥€0-800

nwEm.z H.,uw_.ohm

TIATT NV HIAYT DIV

(9 Py eeas



L5966
L5966
L5'966
£5'966
' /5°966
L5966
L5966
L5'966
L5°966
L5966
L5966
£5'966
L5966
L5966
£5°966
£5°966
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5966
62°86v
62867
67°86V
67°86V
62°86Y
62867
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5966

$
$
$
$
S
S
S
$
s
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
S
S
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$

vYE0
vrE0
vhED
e
YYED
Ve
YrE0
yvE0
¥vE€0
YYE0
YrE0
YrED
vvE0
vre0
YPE0
YrE0
YrEo
YYE0
YYE0
vPE0
ZLT0
uro
ZLT0
LT
ZLT0
ZLT0
YrED
Yre0
vrE0
YrE0
00070

01

07T

0T
01
01
0T
01
0T
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
0T
01
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
01
01
0T
01
01

ZT 40 7 38ed

d HLINNIX ¥VIMONINVYA
W AGNT 8 ¥ T3VHIIN AQD
VSIYIL 1¥3gNV4

LINVF 8 SINIA NNVIANIN
YNVIHAY/NVI¥E AINNIL

3 IVNOQ HISOTIN

3 GIYNOQ HIOSOSIN

v ANTINC INAQ NVA

3 N3ITHLWY/A STV ¥3ZLig
YNNV3I/NOSYI 4vavi
YNNV3I/NOSVT 4vavi

NVd DSMog04g
ITIIHDIN/NYYIN NOSAIAIS
vivEYYE 8 3 13INVA ADVM
VANVL/NIAILS INIVIE
SYINOHL DIDIDIOM
VITID3D/NVHLYNOT Hyv)

g V13WVd ILNVOVIN
LINVI/INAVM YHVS
ANOHLNY V10ZZVIN

ANVF 3NS/A QYVHIIY HLINS
I IONVISNOI/A SFAVT HOIZHD
MYV TVHSHAI/INNY TAYIHD NV3ISSNOY
VAHSYd [VLVA

M SIANYM/W TT1AN VHSOM

3 STV NITHDYd
AWV/NINVINIE XT0d
YANIYE/QIVNOY SYIAIN
AGNIM/Y( ¥ QYVHDIY 1134
AINCAS TIINHOD
LIN3NdOTIAIA ANVS FLIHM

TIATT IAVT YAV AV

00-020-081-800
00-6T0-08T-800
00-810-081-800
00-£10-08T-800
00-9T0-081-800
00-ST0-081-800
00-¥10-081-800
00-€10-081-800
00-Z10-081-800
00-TT0-08T-800
00-0T0-081-800
00-600-081-800
00-800-08T-800
00-£00-08T-800
00-900-08T-800
00-500-081-800
00-¥00-081-800
00-£00-081-800
00-200-081-800
00-T00-08T-800
0€-VE0-SE0-800
SZT-VE0-5€0-800
0Z-¥€0-S£0-800
0T-¥€0-S€0-800
S0-¥€0-SE0-800
00-¥€0-SE0-800
00-E£0-5€0-800
00-ZE0-S€0-800
0T-TE0-S£0-800
00-T€0-SE0-800
00-0£0-S€0-800

awep 1afoid



£5'966
L5'966
L5966
£5°966
L5'966
L5'966
L5966
£5'966
£5'966
L5'966
£5'966
£5'966
157966
£5'966
6786
67'86Y
67'86v
67'86Y
67'86Y
67867
67'867
62'867
6z'gey
67'86v
62'86Y
6786

67°867

67°867
62'86Y
67861

L5966

WV V3V U U U3 U U D U U AU U U U U A U Vi N

)
vrE0
e 0
vvEO
YYED
vrE0

vre'0.

YYE0
rE0
YYED

7rE0

re0
124°RY)
1220V
xUTo
¢LT0
uro
¢LT'0
210
ZL1°0
LT
¢LT°0
uUro
ZLT0
2T
¢LT0

€

210
2T
ZLT0
#vE0

0T
01

0T

01
01
01
01
01
0t
01
0T
01
0T
01
50
S0
50
s'0

S0

$0
50
)
S0
50
50
50

S50

50
50

<0

01

T1 40 € 93ed

3INNOE 3ONIIMVT
NVSNS/121a3N39 ANTIAVA
AUVIN NVINIIWINIZ

¥ VLLINDYYIN/Y NHOT VONY

AYY3L 8 01YLVd QHYNINOHD
319¥VD 8 SINN3Q VAT1d
~__HvEvsNOSTIM

d NHOI/N313H HSty3g

8T/7/9 LSNYL ALTIINVH ATISIN
AHODIUD/TVLISAYN HILSIN
HYY0830/9Iv¥D Quvy3o
VYIA/WYITIM SEOVT
11001/ SINYI NOLSTVY

S ATI3HS/NITTV 1TIVHIIW X0
30NY8 HISMOMNI

[ QIAVA ZLY¥D
TIINVQ/VYIHANY NVINLYVH
YNNOQ/SINN3Q INSHVTIM
V43A/THVD T13ANOd

W TIVD/d 143804 NOSIIAVT

T JINOYNL/Y LLODS AT1SHIND3
QYVHIIY/VIYANY LNTVHD

g L14V3H/d ZOTIND/3SINOT HONIEY

1SNYL ATINVE DNINTTE

J Q1¥NOY NOSNHOr

VI3WHVYD SINOT

L1/L/8 1SN¥L AT AZY STNVT 3IHUNG
3101 ISNIZAIM

NIDIN/J NDIYLVd ¥31SHO4

IN VI3IDNY/N Q0L dINvm

>x<§\ZIOm 43IDNVS

13A3T IV H33dVT DIV

00-910-282-800
00-ST0-28¢-800

- 00-ET0-08Z-800

00-Z10-08Z-800
oo-Oﬁo-owm..woo
00-600~ owN 800
oo.woo-owm 800
oo,\.oo-owm 800
00-300-087-800
00-500-082-800
00-700-082-800
00-€00-08Z-800
00-200-087-800
00-T00-082-800

00-9€0-081-800

00-S€0-08T-800
00-¥€0-08T-800
00-€€0-08T-800
00-Z£0-081-800
00-T€0-08T-800
00-0E0-08T-800
00-620-081-800
00-8Z0-08T-800
00-£Z0-081-800
00-920-081-800
00-520-08T-800
00-¥Z0-081-800
0S-€20-08T-800
00-€20-08T-800
00-2Z0-08T-800
00-TZ0-08T-800

:swep 123foid



95°966
95°966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95966
95°966
95°966
95966
95'966
95966
95'966
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5'966
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5'966
LS'966
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5966
LS'966
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5966
L5966

AR 2 T T Vs i VY o A IR R T2 SR Vo S 7, N 7 S Vo N 7 S 7 S ¥ N Y Y N Y SR Vo SR 7 ST W7 RV W SR T LT ST SRV WY, ¥

0t
0T
0T
01
0t
01
01
01
0T
01
0T
0T
0T
0T
0T
01
0T
0T
01
0t
0T
0T
0T
0T
0t
01
0t
0t
o1
0T
0T

7T 40 v 98ed

LSNYL AZY M HDIY¥3A3Y DINHIA
ITTILNVHD SYIAN/SITYVHD Y3TIIHM
NOYVHS/HLINNIY ¥IANVYLSO
NOYVHS/f HLINNIX YIANVYLSO

9 SINVI NOSNIHAILS/1 NATION A¥YVIA
g 1AV 337348

NIZYNVIN/NHOS OdINVD 130

@ AYODIYD IAVTH

LSNYL H WYITIIM Y3V

HLI3X NITIV

Q WIX/YM T INOL ISMOMNYY
VHVEYVE/SINNIT ISMYENIA

V V3S13HD/D ¥IHJOLSIHHD NIVD

2 N3IITHLY) ¥3Nve

3 NATYYIN MOTYYI

Hd3SOf HOI¥344

a VNHSOF NI T

I 21¥3 3790N

[ INNAM/Y QTYNOQ NV3avD
INNVZNS 8 TIINYOD ¥OZNZ
NOYVHS/L4380Y INVIYVH W
I43IHS/WVITIIM QYYATdAY

¥ HYYYS 331

GNOWAVY/NYSNS TYO0H

Hd3SOr ABSNE/HL38 AYVIN MIYDIW
1 NOYVHS/IN A¥Y¥3L HONOYGUVA
NNV/L1 NHOT SY3mog

[ VANVM/S AYY¥YO ONITHVE

W 3INNOS/f TIVHOIW AT1ZLY3HS
1394039 S0YId
1102 @131NL

TIATT 3NV ¥ITAVT IV

00-TS0-£82-800
00-050-£82-800
00-6v0-£82-800
00-8v0-€82-800
00-L¥0-£82-800
00-9v0-€82-800
00-S¥0-€82-800
00-0-£82-800
00-E¥0-€82-800
00-Z40-£82-800
00-T¥0-€82-800
00-0v0-£82-800
00-6£0-£82-800
00-8€0-£82-800
00-L€0-£82-800
00-9£0-E82-800
00-§€0-€82-800
00-¥€0-€82-800
00-£€0-€82-800
T0-ZE0-€82-800
T0-0€0-£82-800
00-620-€82-800
00-£Z0-£82-800
00-920-£82-800
00-520-€82-800
00-20-£82-800
00-TZ0-£82-800
00-020-282-800
00-610-282-800
00-8T0-282-800
00-£10-282-800

,“m,E,mz, uum.—o&



95966
99°966

95°966
95°966

- 95'966
95'966
| 95'966

95'966

95'966
95'966
95°966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95'966
95°966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95'966

195966
95'966
95'966
95'966

(95966
95'966
95°966
95°966

95°966

0T
01
o1
O'T
01
0T
01
01
01T
o1
o1
01
01T
01
0T
01
01
0T
0t
01T
0T

2T 40 § 38ed

a AINQOY/T ADHVYA ANV O
9 31AM/A NITON NIFHY

AGNWVY 8 LHIN NOSNHVTD

"D QYVHIIY NOSTIN
AQNYIN/AY3I43r 90DV

VANIT 8 T4V 31708
VANOA3Y/T13¥4VA 3L40d3IIN

N 3ILSI¥HO/¥ QQOL ¥DINTar
VIOILYd %8 14397119 SITUN

¥ SITIAHA/M QIAVA SNEWIIY
ATI3X/SV19N03 S3ve
NMVHS/YNNVIQ LHD3ug
30NY8 NIMa1ve

T TAYVHS/I TAVHIIW HIAIN
JLLINVI/QIAVA 1SIM

1SNYL W diliHd T10d

1SNYL W diNiHd 110a

LSNYL AJY FLIFINOW

3 3LL3INVN/T 37¥0 AINSIHD
ITIINVI 8 NHOT Y3)INY
V1031/S¥19N0A NOLHOIYD
1SNYL ONIAIT 80DVI

LSNUL AIT L3WVOUYIN/OI¥I HISNIHNIZ
31137NnS/1ll SIYYON NOSNHOT
L1SNYL AIT T NAYHLWN mmqum
1SNYL INNOAA/dITIIHA 410813S
AWWVYL/13INVQ Qi3I0

NHO( T3INVQ QYv¥3D

YN 8 NVHYYEY WVHYYEY

d %® 1439719 ST

W V14VQ/3 ONOWAVY 7138

T3AFT IAVT HIIAYT DIV

00-980-€82-800
00-980-£8¢2-800
00-¥80-€8Z-800
00-€80-£8Z-800
00-280-€82-800
00-T80-€82-800

00-6£0-€82-800
00-8.0-£82-800
00-LL0-€82-800
00-5£0-€8Z-800
00-7£0-£82-800
00-€£0-€82-800
00-2£0-€82-800
00-TL0-€82-800
00-0L0-€82-800
00-690-€82-800
00-£90-€8Z-800
00-990-€82-800
00-590-£82-800
00-790-£82-800
00-290-€82-800
00-T90-€82-800

00-090-€8Z-800
00-650-£8Z-800
00-850-£8Z-800
00-£50-€82-800
00-950-€82-800
00-650-€82-800
00-7S0-€82-800
00-£50-€82-800
00-2S0-€8Z-800

awep 1afold



87’86V
95°966
9G9°966
95966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95°966
95'966
95°966
95°966
959°966
95'966
95°966
95°966
95'966
99°966
95°966
95'966
95°966
95°966
95966
9G5°966
99°'966
95°966
95966
95'966
95°966
95°966

WWWWWWWWWWWWWMU}WU}WU}%WWWWWWWWWMW

0000
LT
vrE0
YYE0
vrE0
vre0
YrED
vre0
YYE0
YYE0
YYED
YYE0
vreE0
vvE0
YrE0
vre0
vrE0
YYE'0
9€°0
YYED
PrE0
YreE0
YYED
YYE0
YrE0
vPE0
yYE0
yre0
¥rE0
vre0
YrE0

00
S0

0T

01T
0T
01
01
01
0T
01
01
0T
01
01
01
0T
0T
01
01
01
0T
01
01
0T
0T
0T
0T
0T
01
0T
01

Z1j0 9 8ded

YILTYM 18 "IN 3DVYD ‘ LYVMILS
Ur 13VHIIN SWvVayY

AV 78 ) NVIHE SONHAIWND

[ SIONVY4 '8 O NV NVAY
VITNF ANV AHLOWIL NOSINNL
31YY01 7 DIVHD SWVHL

W NNVAO(/W Hd3SOr N31449.0
AUV 18 TIVHDIN A3SdNEA

Il M T13SSNY NOIYVYIN

AYVIN/T AYVD TININHOS
AONVN 8 AHODIHD MD1YaIH
28 13VHDIIN SINVH
INNVITNI/AA0L HOSLY3d
L1Y3904/AITHIGNDI MUV1D 3a
N3I3113/S14HD INVAWVHD

N33 UI/SIYHD INVAINVHD

¥ INILSIHHD 8 N AIAVYA H3ISH0
H INLLSIYHD 8 W QIAVA ¥3SHO
ADDId/ANNYA DIHIN

_ 3 AMD0Y ¥3¥ONL
1SNYL A3Y VIINVA/I13VHIIN T1VD
TTHC3YYUND

v ATY39AIDI/3 NvIdg ¥3ZNIva
SIONVY4/HLIEVZI13 LYvEinoo
1SNYL 3719YD0AIY YYD

A VIHLNAD IddI4D-NIYUVM

3 AWWV.L/Yr @ 143904 THIN
W YNVIQ/D QTYNOY INOYLSONDI
VSSITV/AN3Y3r THH

031 YMONAD

VYNIL/D X4 T138dINVD

TIATT DIV Y34V AV

00-¥10-200-0T0
00-200-200-0TO
0Z-100-200-0TO
01-T00-200-0T0
00-T00-200-010
00-98T-582-800
00-S81-58Z-800
00-81-582-800
00-€8T-582-800
00-Z81-582-800
00-T8T-582-800
00-08T-582-800
00-6/1-582-800
00-8£1-582-800
00-££1-S8Z-800
00-9£T-58Z-800
00-S£1-S8Z-800
00-7£T-S82-800
00-7LT-S82-800
00-T£1-582-800
00-0£1-58Z-800
00-69T-S8Z-800
00-891-582-800
00-£91-582-800
00-£60-£87-800
00-260-€82-800
00-160-£82-800
00-060-£8Z-800
00-680-€87-800
00-880-£82-800
00-£80-€87-800

rawep 109foad



95966

95°966
957966
95'966
95'966
95966
95966
95966
95'966
95966
/957966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95966
95'966
95966
95966
957966

1 95'966
95°966
99966
95°966

NV VF VU A A D U D D A s s ) e i

YrE0
YYED
423"
vrE0
vveo
YrE0
vre0
YrE0
L443Y
Yre0

reo

YYED
vre0
vvE0

Ve

vrED
We0
124"
vvE0
0000
000°0
0000
0000
YE0
vvE0
YrED
VY0
0000
0000
000°0
0000

01

0T

o1
0T
01

01

01
01
01T
0T
01T
0T
0T
01T
01
0T
0T
0T
01
00
00
00

.00

0t
01
o1
01

00

00

00

00

71 j0 £ a8ed

VI¥VIAl '8 HA3SOf IdINYTY
3INVIQ 78 D143 %038

AHLYY 8 13VHOIN m2><>>
3 33713 8 M NIAZN ‘110S

NNATAIOVYHL 8D HLANNIY ‘ NVHOVIA
1SNYL A¥Y3L ‘337

VAINTB YEY NIATY  NYWHONYYLS
ANILSIYHD '8 NUVIA ‘ ANY3D

1 NIHd3LS ONITID

SMYL NVSNS '8 ¥NHLYY IHSOLNISO
JINVYS ‘ [TYSYD

A3T13HS %8 SINVT  NOLN3H

AYVO ‘Wvay

QIyV4 "YVSSYN

VANIT 8 NYIV ‘NLLYYIN

IYYN B NIVIV ‘WYaY

"V Y3HINNIT 8 'V AYODIYD ‘ 13L¥IH
LSNYL ¥ SYINOHL * NVOHS

QIAvVa ‘43030

311390148 '8 AIH43( ‘QUVH3E
VNNVLS '8 NYHLYNOS SLN3WI1D
SINDY YITIN

NOYVHS'NOSYYT

1 3AIAINID YI44VHS

3 INAVM F1LHvE

NAISOY 8 d NHOr NMONXOW
AIYVINISOY 8 NYVIN NOHVIA

W VI3V ‘ DIHvElY

ANRIHLYY 8 QUVHID * LSINYIA
1SNYL AT IININVL '8 AVHD HONINNTE
'V LY3F0Y * SHDIW¥IATYd

13ATT DIV YI3dVT DAV

00-T00-£00-0T0
0v-8£0-200-0TO
0€-8£0-Z00-0T0
02-8£0-700-0TO
o.m-who-moo,o.ﬁo
00-8£0-Z00-0TO
Sv-0€0-200-0T0
Ov-0£0-200-0T0
0e-0£0-700-0T0
0Z-0£0-200-0TO
0T-0£0-200-0T0
S0-0£0-200-0T0
00-0£0-200-0T0
01-620-Z00-0T0
S0-620-200-010

00-620-200-0T0

0T-£20-200-0T0
00-£Z0-700-0T0
00-520-200-0T0
0T-v20-200-010
00-7Z0-200-0T0
00-€20-200-0T0
00-610-200-010
00-810-200-0T0
00-£10-Z00-0T0
00-910-200-0T0
00-5T0-200-0T0
Ov-vT0-200-010

0E-¥10-200-0T0
0Z-¥10-200-010
0T-¥10-200-010

:swep 1osfoid



87'86V
87’861
87°86v
95'966
95'966
99°966
95'966
95'966
95966

95'966
95°966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95'966
95'966
87'86Y
87'86V
8786V
95'966
95'966
87°'86Y
87'86V

W'U'!-U}WV}WU}-WWWM'WWWU}WU}WWWWU}U}WWU}W?U}WU}W

S0
S0
S0
0T
01

01

0T
01
01T
00
00
00
0T
01
01
0T
0T
00
01
01
01
07T
01T
01T
S0
S0
S0

7T Jo g @8ed

LINVI '8 DIVYD ¥ILHVD

AYY¥3L Sv19n0d

J3INIY ' AAOTT INIHLI3E

VYANOHY 1080) 8 VNVAI ONIVYLLIA
3143  HONOYYNS

YNV ¥INHOVE

"3 AYVIN 8 "D 1H3E0Y  YNNIHOW

3371 VOINOW %8 3 31va T13muNg

V ATYIGIADE 8 ¥ NHOT W)ZIZ

'3 AYVIN 8 3 NHOf  SVI80a

"3 AYVIA B 3 NHOT ’ SVI90d

NMYIGAI “ ¥ITIIN

1SNYL T YNAVI 8 d HdISOr ATINY
VAN3IYE B V AHLOWIL ‘LYVMILS

[ V13Vd 8 4 QIAVA YIYIHOS

3SIN3Q 8 T¥VD SIAOHY

AT4IGNIN 8 3Of ‘SYZOLV1

AWY A3SOd

LSNYL VIDIYLYd '8 4 WVITTIM ‘ NIAVD
"3 1348 '3 ¥ISAIN ITTINVT  TIINOM
VYVEYYE 18 "D NIHJILS  NYINTIIH

V V4930 8 T AYYIL ‘NISSNINSVY
aiAva n

Y31SI3H ¥203834 ‘¥3LS04

AJDVYHL '8 NVQ ‘A¥VIOIN

HV)3834 3 LY390Y NYIHLNOS

"¥ NI¥3 %8 §37vD “ SINOfS

LSNYL INDIDYVIA SWVAVIIA N ATHIGNI
INILSIM B M QVHD ALYVIDW

3LVLS3 3411 AHLVD 8 394039 ‘ NOSLVM
NAYHLVM B SYIWOHL ‘ INSMITVdO

13AT] DIV ¥33dVT DAV

00-960-057-0T0
00-§60-05%-0T0
00-¥60-057-0T0
01-ST0-£00-0T0
00-ST0-€00-0T0
01-¥T0-€00-0T0
00-+T0-£00-0T0
0T-€10-£00-0T0
00-€T0-£00-0T0
82-710-€00-0T0
¥2-Z10-€00-0T0
0Z-Z10-€00-0T0
01-Z10-£00-0T0
00-Z10-€00-0T0
00-TT0-£00-0T0
01-0T0-€00-0T0
00-0T0-£00-0T0
0T-600-€00-0T0
0€-800-£00-0T0
§Z-800-€00-0TO
01-800-£00-0T0
00-800-€00-0TO
0T-€00-£00-0T0
00-€00-€00-0T0
0€-200-£00-0T0
¥2-700-€00-0T0
02-200-£00-0T0
0T-Z00-€00-0T0
00-Z00-€00-0T0
02-100-€00-0T0
01-T00-£00-0T0

:swep 3asfold



82'86V
87'861
8z'86Y
87°86V
8T'gew
87'86V
87'86Y
87°86%
87867
87°86v
8867
87°86Y
8C'86v
8786V
8T'86Y
87°86v
87'86v
87867
8T'86Y
87°86v
87'86V
87°86Y

. 8T86Y

87867
8T°86Y
87°86¥

87867

8786V
87'86v
8286
8T'86Y

%WWW’W*J}WWWU‘)—WWU}WWWWWWWWU}WWWWWVHWWW

s0

S0
50

S'0
S0
S0
S0
S0
50
50
S0
S0
90
S0

50

S0
S0

50

S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0

77 J0 6 @8ed

NIAZX 800V
INVIA 8 NMVHS ‘NOLTHIAVH

_.w_ZZOU HIOW
V113330 %8 "H 4TvH35 “TIVH

I NNV31 8 NHOT ‘DISHON0d

I NNV31 8 NHOT ‘INSYONOd

$3¥0130 ‘NIONVY

SNYL AlT3SINIG '8 D AIAVA YISNIHNIT
VAN3YE B QTYNOY “Uf INIIN

"1 VHLNVIAVS  NYININD

"TATIZN %8 D 2143 “IMVHS

QUVHDIY 78 STTIN “ XD0Z

VIDIY1Vd B 14380Y ‘OLLIIVLO8E

¥ A¥VO QYVMOH

31NF "¥3HOLIM

NOSVT ‘ LYVMILS

"2 3T3IVA %8'4°Y LLOOS * JWIVIDT]
SNYL VA T AITIIHS B S AHODIYD V1u3
'V VANVSOY %8 ' 143 * Wva3s

1VSI1 78 g QYYM 11388

78 9 AHLOWIL ‘ATTVIH

V4830 3 T NIAILS * 138V

QYVHOI ¥INTYM

AYOOIY¥D HIIAILIW

V1IONY B 1NVd  ANSNIZNY

NVSNS %8 AHLOWIL ‘NIUM

S AHLOWIL SYINOHL

SYTOHDIN * HIILLLOYL 8 NVSNS ‘ INAVd
NIYVQA ‘ONIWIHD

HSOf N3LAS

ZOIMIBINYLS VHvEYvE

TIATT AV HIAdVT DIV

00-1€1-05%-010
00-0€T-0S¥-0T0
00-6ZT-05¥-010
00-8ZT-0S¥-0T0

00-LZT-0S7-0T0
00-92T-057-0T0

~ 00-bZT-0S%-0T0

00-£2T-05%-0T0
00-ZZT-05%-0T0
00-TZT-0S¥-0T0
00-0ZT-05¥-0T0
00-6TT-0S7-0T0
00-8TT-05¥-0T0
00-£TT-0S¥-0TO
00-9TT-0S7-0T0
00-STT-0S7-010
00-¥TT-0S¥-010
00-E£TT-0S7-0T0
00-ZTT-057-0T0
00-TTT-057-0T0
00-0TT-057-010
00-60T-05%-0T0
00-80T-0S7-0T0
00-£0T-05t-0T0
00-90T-05%-0T0
00-S0T-0S%-0T0
00-40T-05¢-0T0
00-€0T-057-010
00-Z0T-0§7-0T0
00-00T-05%-010
00-£60-05%-0T0

:swep Pafoid




95°966
95'966
95°966
95'966
95°966
95°966
95°966
95°966
95966
95°966
95°966
95°966
95°966
95966
95°966
95'966
95°966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95966
95°966
95'966
95°966
95966

95°966
95'966
95°966
95°966
87'861

U}U}-WU}-WU’)-'V)-'U)-‘UI-U)'V}'WWV}WU}WV}%'U}WWWWWU}WWWWW

b0
ve0
vrE0
YYE0
PYED
vrE0
yre0
YYE0
YYE0
YYE0
PhE0
Pre0
vhE0
YrE0
YYE0
24X
YrE0
YreE0
000°0
vy 0
vre0
PYED
vrE0
YrE0
YYE0
vre0
pYE0
vrE0
YPED
Preo
ZL1°0

01
01
ot
01
01
01

ZT1 30 01 28ed

1VYANVS 8 [ QYYMOH ‘¥3ZN3va
J71 111 S31LY3IJOYd TVLINIY M8d

H SINN3Q OINV4id3,d

SINN3A ‘ OINV41d3,a

INNC  MAZOVIMYd

“S'W VNILSINHD 8 "D DUVIN ‘ ¥3ATIS

3 INVI 8 S NHOf “LLI¥3HD

AINVN TIVANVY

NHOr Q¥¥Mas ‘ SSNHD

LSNYL ADNVN 78 ATISIM ‘ ONIHLYOM
1NVd ‘ITUANIOS

a8 ¥ SYIOHL ‘A¥YND

W V1IONY 8 d AFY-431 HST1

ATIVS ‘NITIVH

[ GTYNOY NOSHIANY

INNV 8 AYOOIYO ‘IT131S3

1SNYL AT V.LIY NIAIONY “SINVHS 3V
NIY3 '8 AT1aVYHE ‘ INYNg

DOSSY ¥33dV1 MY

AT43ENIN '8 GAOL INSMYYNIN
NVSNS %8 ¥f dTYNOQ ‘00M

1SNYL HYH0E3a '8 AHLOWIL NINOYD
1SNYL VANI 8 QIAVA 13NV14
AFTHIHS ® 134¥3IL YILNNO

NAYHLYY 78 394035 ‘NOSNHOI
YIHJOLSIM ANIO B [ INIONI ‘HAZOJON
143804 ONSIW

"V QIAVA * 1SIOH

JTIFHOIN B LYIFOY STIONINN

"3 NI13H '8 '3 QYVHIIY * NOSNHOf

"3 IN * MOTXN

T3ATT VT HIIAVT DIV

00-29T-05%-0T0
00-T9T-0S-0T0
00-09T-05%-0T0
00-65T-057-0T0
00-8ST-0Sv-0T0
00-£ST-0S-0T0
00-95T-057-0T0
00-§ST-0S¥-0T0
00-¥ST-0S¥-0T0
00-€ST-0S¥-0T0
00-ZST-05¥-010
00-TST-0S¥-0T0
00-0ST-05%-0T0
00-6¥T-05%-0T0
00-8YT-05%-0T0
00-L¥T-0S¥-0T0
00-9%T-0S¥-0T0
00-S¥T-05%-010
00-v¥T-057-010
00-E¥T-05v-0T0
00-Z¥T-05+-0T0
00-T¥T-05%-0T0
00-0%T-0S7-0T0
00-6€T-0S¥-0T0
00-8€T-0S¥-0T0
00-LET-0S¥-0T0
00-9€T-057-0T0
00-SE€T-0S4-010
00-PE€T-054-0T0
00-€€T-0S¥-0T0
00-ZET-054-0T0

:sweN 30afoud



95'966
99°966
95'966
99°'966
95°966
99°966

95966
95966
95'966
95°966
95'966
957966
95°966
957966
95'966
997966
95°966
95966
95°966

95°966

95°966
95°966
95°966
95°966
£ 95'966
95°966
95'966
95966
99°966
95°966
95966

VIV D AN D VR D U U U U D R VD D D D D L W

0T
0T
01
o1
01
01T
01

o1

0T
01
0T
01
01T
01

0T

01T
01
0T
0T
0T
0’1
0T
01
01t
0T
0T
01
0T
0T
01
0T

T140 17T °3ed

1SNYL A3Y 3303INNOY WINNT
VANI1 8 AQa3 ‘O¥NVIN

W T3HOVY 8 ¥ Hd3SOr NOSNNIA
31AVD B 3 3Tva ‘ATHIAIH

1 H138VZ13 ¥3LST

INIT3NDIVI ANV JININOG “ 01991y
1SNYL ONIAIT 1 VIDI¥LYd  AOON

SNYL V4 TAITIIHS B S AHODIYD Vu3
d VONOHY 78 A¥3443r ‘4INOOJS

"V AYY¥VH 8 NITTHLYY ‘N3rnnr

IHLNAD 8 SYINOHL ‘NOSdINOHL

LSNYL "M INVY4 ‘ Nv3g3g

1SNYL INNVZAS B AYYV ‘3L1Vd

"} INNVIA 8 "1 QTYNOY ‘ Y1

NVAY 8 NVSNS ‘NAZSOTOM

T11INIY 8 TAYVA ‘ TIIONID

271 01ANLS LINIEYD/V '8 TIINNQG T8V1D
INVIQ 8 SIYHD “YIHDSIH

1NVd AVISNTMYd

1V13Vd '8 1 STNVF ‘HILNIVd
1SNYL NOSMOVF * W IAV

a AIDIY B VIDIYLVd ‘ONITOd

V 1401 %8 4 SINVI LYVHNA
LSNYL ATINYA dVA

SIAVT ‘AOYTT

VIDIY1Vd '8 143804 ‘44049
NYVIN 78 QI¥ONI ‘WY3Y

¥ 3NV NV

LSNYL "8 VIYVIA “ ZJIMIDINY.LS
LSNYL AT H INACQ NOSNYH

¥ ATAIZ 3 4r HIINNIY “ XD0LSOr

TIATT DIV YIZAVT VT

01-£T0-008-010
00-€10-008-010
00-Z10-008-0T0

00-T10-008-0T0

0T-0T0-008-0T0
00-0T0-008-0T0
00-600-008-0T0
0T-800-008-0T0
00-800-008-0T0
00-£00-008-0T0
00-9500-008-010
00-500-008-010
00-¥00-008-0T0
00-£00-008-0T0
00-200-008-0T0
00-T00-008-0T0
00-£6T-005-0T0
00-96T-005-0T0
00-S61-005-0T0
00-76T-005-0T0
00-€6T-005-0T0
00-Z6T-005-010
00-T6T-005-0T0
00-06T-005-0T0
00-681-005-0T0
00-88T-005-0T0
00-£8T-005-0T0
00-99T-057-0T0
00-59T-0S%-0T0
00-¥9T-05¥-010
00-€9T-05+-0T0

:owe 13foud




95°966
95966
95'966
95'966
95°966
95'966

NV 0

01
01
01
0T

0T

0T

ZT j0 21 88ed

1SNYL ATIAVA VNV 8 Hd3SOr ‘I190N 0T-810-008-0T0
11 8 YIHAOLSIYHD “ AOAIDN 00-810-008-0T0

AHVIA '8 3ONIFUMYT “134730A 00-£10-008-0T0

[ A4ODIUD INSMONLNOId 00-910-008-0T0

S 1433 8 d AFH431 LLOWMADIH 00-S10-008-0T0

VONIN 8 T3VHIIN ZLNd 00-v10-008-010

T3ATT PV HIIAVT AV :aweN 109foud



STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF LAPEER
LAPEER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Resolution No.
LAKE LAPEER: MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF LAKE LEVEL
AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION No. 123-22

WHEREAS, the Lapeer County Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) adopted Resolution
No. 123-22 on April 21, 2022 (the “Prior Resolution™), authorizing the Lapeer County Drain
Commissioner (the “Drain Commissioner™), as delegated authority under Part 307 of Michigan’s
Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, Act 451, Public Acts of Michigan, 1994, as
amended (“Part 307”), to expend money for the maintenance and repair of the Lake Lapeer lake level
project in excess of $10,000, to maintain the established lake level for Lake Lapeer; and

WHEREAS, Part 307 authorizes a special assessment district established pursuant to Part 307
to issue bonds or notes, payable by special assessments under Part 307, to finance a lake level project
with the approval of the county board; and

WHEREAS, the Drain Commissioner desires authorization for approval for financing to fund
work necessary (e.g., obtaining/confirming easements and updating special assessment rolls) to
maintain the normal level of Lake Lapeer; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary and desirable to amend the Prior
Resolution as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Prior Resolution is amended by substituting the following paragraph for Paragraph
2 of the Prior Resolution, and re-numbering Paragraph 2 of the Prior Resolution as Paragraph 3:

“2. The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Drain Commissioner to retain
municipal finance counsel to borrow an amount not to exceed $290,000.00 for activities to
maintain the normal level of Lake Lapeer, including without limitation updating a special
assessment roll and drafting/obtaining easements for lake level infrastructure. All costs
associated with the activities authorized herein shall be reimbursed by a lake level special
assessment district to the extent permitted by Part 307.”

2. Except as amended herein, the Prior Resolution is hereby ratified and confirmed. All
other resolutions and parts of resolutions, insofar as the same may be in conflict herewith, are hereby
rescinded.

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Dated: , 2022

Gary Roy, Chairperson
Lapeer County Board of Commissioners



STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF LAPEER )

I, Theresa M. Spencer, County Clerk for the County of Lapeer, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct excerpt of the proceedings of the Lapeer County Board of
Commissioners at their regular session held on , 2022, in the City of Lapeer, County of
Lapeer, State of Michigan.

Theresa M. Spencer
Lapeer County Clerk

4890-1213-7771 vi [90117-28]



REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: 8 September 2022

X__ REQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: BOC/COW

FROM: Kathy Haskins, BSN, MPH

3R ROR KRR K R oK K 3k K K ok ok ok Kk ok oK kKR oK Kk sk kK sk sk ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk Sk Sk sk Sk sk sk ok sk sk ok Kok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok skoksk kok ok

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: The Alcohol Information and
Counseling Center (AICC) Policy and Procedure Manual requires board approval
annually. This year there are no changes to the P & P, but board approval is still
required. The AICC P & P manual is large, and so a flash drive with the entire
manual was delivered to County Administration 9.7.22 to allow for Board Members
to review.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

CONTACT PERSON(S): Todd Anglebrandt & Kathy Haskins
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Alcohol Information and Counseling Center
(AICC) Policy and Procedure Manual (on flash drive with county administration).

DRAFT MOTION: Motion by ; supported by to approve
the Health Department AICC Policy and Procedure Manual, with no changes from
2021.

ATTACHMENTS YES NO__ X (flash drive — see above)







Alcohol Information and
Counseling Center (AICC)

1800 Imlay City Rd Lapeer MI,

48446

Phone: (810) 667-0243

A Division of the Lapeer County Health
Department







ALCOHOL INFORMATION AND COUNSELING CENTER
LAPEER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

POLICY MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Name Section

Mission, Visibn, and Agency Philosophy A

Organization and Governance

Strategic Integrated Planning

Stakeholder Input

Legal Requirements

Financial Planning and Management

Risk Management

I @ M m O O w

Health and Safety

Human Resources |

Technology

Rights of Person’s Served

Information Management and Performance Improvement

Clinical Supervision and Volunteers

Treatment Services

Core Programs

T O 22 R -

Individual-Centered Service Planning Design/Delivery

Appendix

Public Health Code Pt 62 Substance Abuse Services

Administrative Rules for Substance Abuse Services

Cultural Competency and Diversity Plan

Risk Management Plan (AICC)

Emergency Preparedness Plan

Application for Clinical Privileging

Data Management: Disaster Recovery Plan

Peer & Records Review Form

W ] N O v B W N —

Accessibility Plan

—_
o

AlICC Annual Plan




Section Name Policy # R%V:;Of\
A Mission, Vision, and Agency Philosophy * 417117
B Organization and Governance

Governance Narrative * 6/15/11
Organizational Chart * 117
Public Health Code Act 368 of 1978 Appendix Section 1
Part 62 Substance Abuse Services
Administrative Rules for Substance Appendix Section 2
Abuse Services Programs (Michigan)
Corporate Compliance 05-010-0020 | PIHP (4/17)
Ethics (AICC) B-10 10/15/13
Ethics (LCHD) B-2 4/19/14
Fundraising and Solicitation (LCHD) F-5 4/9/14
Cultural Competency B-3 10/15/13
Cultural Competency and Diversity Plan Appendix Section 3
Limited English Proficiency LEP (PIHP) | 01-015-0025 | PiHP (2/14)
Program Structure and Staffing B-20 10/12
C Strategic Integrated Planning
D Stakeholder Input
Referral Source Survey * 1/23/09
Client Satisfaction Survey * 6/5/17
E Legal Requirements
Individual Rights E-10 5123117
Release of Information E-20 4117117
Reporting Abuse and Neglect G-1 5/14/14
Mandated Reporter's Resource Guide *
Mandated Reporter Forms *
Orientation to Treatment E-30 4/17/17
Confidentiality E-40 4/17/17
Client Records E-50 4/18/17
Data Management: Electronic H-1 7/9/14
Communications (LCHD)
Record Retention and Disposal G-12 12/16/15




Freedom of Information Act (FOIA

BOH

procedural policy County of Lapeer) #218-05

Release of Information (LCHD) G-13 10/9/13
Financial Planning and Management

Budget Policies and Practices (LCHD) F-2 8/13/14

Cash Handling (LCHD) F-3 2/10/16

Personal Checks (LCHD) F-6 4/9/14

Petty Cash F-7 4/9/14

Copy of Fee Schedule * 9/16
Risk Management

Michigan Municipal Risk Coverage * 1114

Risk Management (LCHD) B-3 4/19/14

Risk Management Incident Form * 6/25/07

Risk Analysis Plan (AICC)

Appendix Section 4

Health and Safety

Health and Safety H-10 41717
Infection Control Checklist H-10a 10/15/13
Safety Inspection H-10b 10/15/13

Communicable Disease Policy L-5 5/8/13
Communicable Disease Workplace [-10 5/8/13
Guidelines

Building Security (LCHD) L-2 8/12/15

Emergency Preparedness Plan

E-2 Appendix Section 5

Medical Waste Management Plan J-1 8/13/14

Safe and Drug Free Workplace L-1 8/12/15

Disruptive/Threatening/Violent Behavior H-20 6/5/17

Human Resources

New Employee Hiring Process -4 8/13/14
General Orientation, all staff * 4/06
Orientation checklist * 9/09
AICC Orientation Checklist * 4/01

Performance Evaluation -6 8/13/14

Credentialing and Privileging I-10 5123117

Application for Clinical Privileging

Appendix Section 6




Volunteer/Student Program G-15 6/10/15
Complaint Procedure G-2 5/11/14
Reporting Abuse or Neglect of Child or G-1 5/14/14
Adult

HIPAA Analysis H-5 3131117
Code of Ethics (AICC) B-10 10/15/13
Ethics (LCHD) B-2 4/9/14

Technology
Information Management Plan H-2 7914

Disaster Recovery Plan

H-4 Appendix Section 7

Rights of Person’s Served
Individual Rights E-10 5/23/17
Orientation to Treatment E-30 4117117
Nonviolent Practices K-10 41717
Safe and Drug Free Workplace L-1 8/12/15
Risk Management (LCHD) B-3 4/19/14
Client Records E-50 4/18/17
Utilization Review K-20 4/18/117
Treatment Plan Review Worksheet * 3111
Peer Review Worksheet * 311
Release of Information E-20 41717
Consent for Release of Information * 8/14
Criminal Justice Release Form * 8/14
Screening and Access to Services K-30 6/5/17
Consent for Treatment Guidelines and * 6/1/17
Recipient Rights Packet
Information Management and
Performance Improvement
Utilization Review K-20 4/18/17

Peer & Records Review Form

Appendix Section 7

Follow-up Procedures and Outcomes L-10 10/15/13
Management
Client Satisfaction Survey * 10/12
Referral Source Survey * 10/09

National Outcome Measurements

*

4/11




Accessibility Plan

Appendix Section 8

AICC Annual Plan

Appendix Section 9

Clinical Supervision and Volunteers

Clinical Supervision M-10 5/6/15
Individual Development Plan * 9/28/10
Clinical Supervision Note * 4/08

Volunteer/Student Program G-15 6/10/15
Volunteer Application and paperwork | G-15a G-15b | 6/10/15

Treatment Services

Screening and Access to Services K-30 6/5/17
Pre-Intake Information * 10/10

Admission into Treatment N-10 6/5/17

Adolescent Assessment and Admission N-20 421117

Assessment N-30 4/2117

Waiting List Management N-40 3/7/13
Waiting List Log * 6/5/17
Waiting list policy (PIHP) 02-010-0015 9/07

Orientation to Treatment E-30 41717

Individual Rights E-10 5/23/17

Treatment Planning and Treatment Plan N-50 4/18/117

Reviews
Treatment Plan Review Form * 9/11

Progress Notes N-60 6/5/117

Transition Planning and Follow-up N-70 10/17/13
Transition Plan Form * 3/11

Unplanned Transition or Discharge N-80 10/17/13

Discharge from Treatment N-90 6/5/17
Discharge Summary Form * 4/11

Medication Management N-100 10/14/13

Core Programs

Assessment N-30 4121117

Case Management and Services 0-10 6/5/17

Coordination
Referral Log * 6/11




Women’s Treatment services * 3/08
Women’s Treatment Services log * 3/08
Women’s Treatment Services; child * 3/08
and adolescent history
Individual-Centered Service Planning
Treatment Planning & Reviews N-50 4/18/17
Discharge from Treatment N-90 6/5/17
Medication Management N-100 10/14/13
Nonviolent Practices K-10 4/17117
Adolescent Assessment N-20 4121117
Assessment N-30 4/21/117
Transition Planning & Follow-up N-70 10/17/13




LAPEER COUNTY
"GRANT" REQUEST FOR ACTION

.
\D)

DATE: 9/12/2022

<

REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Application

X REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Acceptance

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: John D. Miller, Prosecuting Attorney/ Christy Podhorsky, Vicitm Services. PA's Office

SUMMARY OF REQUEST/INFORMATION:

Requesting acceptance of the 2023 Crime Victim Rights Grant with

the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (Grant #0444750850) for the period of October 1, 2022 through

September 30, 2023. This grant is in the amount of $132,232.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: YES NO
CFDA # Is there a Continuation Requirement? - X
% FEDERAL Is there an Interest Earned Requirement? X
% STATE Can Interest be charged to the Grant? - X
LOCAL MATCH Cash: Is Cost Allocation Allowable? - X

In-Kind: (If not Explain Why)
Revenue Account Line #: - -
CONTACT PERSON(S):______ John D. Miller, Prosecuting Attorney, Christy Podhorsky, Victim Services, PA Office
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: This grant received an increase of 5% for a Cost-of-Living Allowance (COLA).

This includes the Ancillary Direct Victim Needs allocation of $5883.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Please see attached allocation letter.

DRAFT MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS  Yes __ x No




From: henslerji@michigan.gov Sent: Sep-08-22 10:43:51 AM
To: cpodhorsky@lapeercounty.org
Subject : MDHHS Agreement Proposal Status - CVRP-2023 Victim Rights Prosecutor-2023

Message

Dear Christy Podhorsky:

Your proposal for CVRP-2023 - Victim Rights Prosecutor-2023 with the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS) has been approved. Congratulations on your grant award.

Next Steps
To accept and electronically sign your agreement in EGrAMS, please do the following:

1. Access EGrAMS by using the URL: https://egrams-mi.com/MDHHS/.

2. Before you login, click the "About EGrAMS" link in the navigation bar to access the “Grantee: Standard
Agreement Instructions” material and download the PDF.

3. Have the Authorized Official login to EGrAMS using the URL: https://egrams-mi.com/mdhhs/.

4. Find the agreement by using the drop down menus at the top of your screen. Navigate to Level 1: Grantee, Level 2: Project
Director, Level 3: Application Status, and click the green “Ga" button.

5. Select the CVRP-2023 - Victim Rights Prosecutor-2023 program and click the “Find” button.

6. View the agreement by clicking the “View Contract’ button.

7. Accept the agreement by clicking the "Sign Contract” button to electronically sign the agreement.

If you have questions on how to sign your agreement, please contact a Grants Division Help Desk:

EGrAMS Help Desk
MDHHS-EGRAMS-HELP@michigan.gov
517-335-3359

Thank you for your cooperation and support.
Sincerely,
Grants Division Management

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services



STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ELIZABETH HERTEL
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR
DATE: May 24, 2022
TO: Michigan Prosecutor’s Offices
FROM: Debi Cain, Executive Director, Division of Victim Services
RE: FY2023 Allocation Increases
CC: Tracy Hogan, Victim Rights Grants Management

A review of the victim caseloads for the years of 2020 and 2021 has revealed an overall
decrease in the number of cases for a majority of the Prosecutor’s Offices. As a result, we were
not able to use the previous formula implemented. Meanwhile, our office decided, that we
would still provide a one-time increase to your current FY2023 allocated amount. Therefore, all
Crime Victim Rights Prosecutor (CVRP) grants will receive an increase of 5% for a Cost-of-Living
Allowance (COLA). Please note that the state assessment collection that supports funding for all
CVRP grants has declined significantly over the past several years, and we can’t at this time
make any representations regarding funding increases, decreases or formula adjustments for
FY2024.

The Victim Rights Unit of the Division of Victim Services (MDHHS) is pleased to share
with the Lapeer Prosecutor’s Office your new allocated amount of $132,232. This amount will
be reflected in the FY2023 applications when released from E-Grams.

Please note that there is an Ancillary Direct Victim Needs allocation that is automatically
built into this increase. Your DVN allocated amount is $5,883. Your county is required to use
this amount only on direct victim needs as outlined in the Program Guidelines. If for whatever
reason you do not wish to use the funds available in this special line item, the funds will revert
to the Crime Victim Rights Fund at the end of the fiscal year. Any expenditures used under this
line item must accompany invoices/receipts when submitting your financial status report (FSR).

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns about your new funding allocation
please do not hesitate to contact Tracy Hogan (HoganT1@michigan.gov)

Yours in advocacy,

Debi Cain

Executive Director

Michigan Division of Victim Services
Department of Health and Human Services

235 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE « PO BOX 30037 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/mdhhs e 517-241-3740






